THE FIRST PRINCIPLES

Hebrews 5:12

"the first principles of the oracles of God"

ANSWER KEY

This Booklet answers the questions in the First Principles Discipleship Course

The First Principles Discipleship Academy An Educational Ministry of **Bible Baptist Church of Ballincollig, Ireland**

Written by Pastor Craig Ledbetter, B.A., Th.G. Telephone within Ireland: (021) 487-1234 From USA: 011-353-21-4871234 Int'l: +353-21-487-1234 E-Mail: craig1611@gmail.com Web: www.biblebc.com © 1993-2020 Craig Ledbetter

Published by Bible Baptist Church Ballincollig Publications Unit B Enterprise Business Park, Inishmore, Ballincollig, Cork, Ireland P31K594 www.biblebc.com

US Contact Address: First Principles Discipleship, PO Box 849, Rossville, GA 30741 USA

Printed in Ireland and the United States

Any portion of this Study may be copied in part, or in its entirety without the written permission of the publisher (Romans 13:7) as long as there is no charge except for the cost of production. It is requested that if you do quote, or incorporate these materials into your own publications, that you reference this book as the source. The entire MS-Word document is available upon special request.

All Scripture references, unless otherwise noted are from *the Word of God – the King James Bible*

TABLE OF CONTENTS

How It Works	ł
Lesson Answers	5
Study Introduction	5
Lesson 1 - Biblical Salvation 5	5
Lesson 2 - Eternal Security 6	5
Lesson 3 - Believer's Baptism7	
Lesson 4 - The Word of God7	7
Lesson 5 - Bible Study Techniques 8	\$
SECTION ONE TEST9)
Lesson 6 - The New Testament Church 1	1
Lesson 7 - Bible Memorization1	2
Lesson 8 - Knowing God1	2
Lesson 9 - Praise and Worship1	4
Lesson 10 - The Lord's Supper 1	.4
SECTION TWO TEST 1	.5
Lesson 11 – Prayer 1	6
Lesson 12 - The Will of God 1	
Lesson 13 - Spiritual Warfare1	6
Lesson 14 - The Christian Family1	7
Lesson 15 – Finances 1	.8
SECTION THREE TEST 1	.8
Lesson 16 - Personal Evangelism 2	20
Lesson 17 - Wine and Strong Drink 2	21
Lesson 18 - My Job and Employer 2	21
Lesson 19 - Creation and Evolution	
Lesson 20 - The Future	22
Lesson 21 – Discipleship 2	22
SECTION FOUR TEST	22

FIRST PRINCIPLES DISCIPLESHIP ANSWER KEY

A Listing of the Answers to all the fill in the Blanks and Tests in this Study Guide

How It Works

What follows looks kind of cryptic, but is just an easy way to list the answers to the blanks in this kind of a study. The first thing you will notice is the Chapter Title and Heading (i.e., **Lesson One – Biblical Salvation**). Following that, on each line is the location of the question blank, as follows:

VI.A.8.a. soul

The first part (VI.A.8.a.) locates where the blank to fill in is – Section VI. Each roman numeral (I, II, III, IV, etc.) is used in the study outline as a main topic. Find the part of the lesson that starts with the roman numeral VI (six), and then look down until you find the paragraph starting with capital 'A.'. Under that, the paragraph marked '8.' will have a sub-paragraph marked, small 'a.' at its start. In THAT paragraph, is the statement with the blank you are checking your answer against. Now, thankfully, not all of the answers are in sections so deep, with so many sub-sections, but you see how it works. There can be a few blanks that are actually not part of a paragraph that is numbered, so, the previous section number will be used.

Two other points need to be made concerning answers.

- 1. Usually there is only one answer that is correct for the fill in the blank, so one answer will be listed. But if another answer would be acceptable, it will be listed in parenthesis brackets "(...)".
- 2. If there are more than one fill in the blank in a paragraph for you to locate answers for, the answers will simply be separated by semi-colons (;).

There are over 900 fill in the blanks in this entire study. That means there are a lot of Scriptures that will be searched for by your students over the course of months and months, and those Scriptures will have been wonderfully read, and studied to find the priceless answers to fill in the guided lessons of this Discipleship Program. Don't let them get discouraged, because the truths will be life changing!

Please – if you are looking *here* for the answers to the fill-in the blanks of the Study Guide, you are looking in the wrong place. The answers are found in the Bible, in the Scripture location referred to in the study. Always look *there* first!

Lesson Answers

Study Introduction

IV.F.	doers
V.A.1.	Truth
V.A.2.	truth
V.A.3.	word
V.B.2.	lie
V.B.4.	true
VI.B.	believe
VI.C.	know
VII.A.1.	thou
VII.A.2	ye
VII.C.	pure
VIII.A.	grow
VIII.B.3.	knowledge
VIII.B.5.	godliness
VIII.B.8.	charity
VIII.C.	unfruitful

Lesson 1 - Biblical Salvation

II.A.	sinner; sinful; unrighteous
II.B.	Transgression (or breaking) of God's Law
II.C.	none
III.C.	deceived; a liar
III.E.	Commandments
III.H.	hateth; murderer
III.I.	lust; adultery
IV.A.	Death
IV.B.	Death
IV.D.2.	life
V.A.1.	everlasting
V.A.2.	again
V.A.3.	gift
V.A.4.	everlasting
V.B.	Lamb; sin
V.D.1.	works
V.D.2.	(the answer is up to the individual)
V.D.2.	righteousness
VI.A.2.	flesh
VI.A.8.a.	soul
VI.A.9.a.	Adam; Eve
VI.B.2.	spirit; spirit
VI.B.3.	word
VI.C.1.	Sin
VI.C.2.	God
VI.C.3.	God
VI.D.	way
VI.D.1.	separates

ver Key io ine Fi	rsi i rincipies Discipiesnip Course
VI.D.2.	Jesus Christ
VI.D.3.a.	hell; and then the lake of fire (at least have 'hell' listed)
VI.D.3.b.	Repent; now
VI.E.2.	sinner
VI.F.1.	Repent
VI.F.2.	Receive; or Believe
VI.F.2.a.1)	believe
VI.G.	Yes
VIII.C.	Mediator
VIII.D.1.	Adopted
VIII.D.3.	Justified
IX.A.2.c.	hand
IX.A.2.e.	No
IX.A.3.b.	loves
IX.A.3.c.	bastard (that's a real Bible word)
IX.B.1	Confess it as a sin
IX.B.2.	Forsake it right away; To dump or trash or leave behind
X.A.	sinners; hell
X.B.	Bible
X.C.	our sins
X.D.	Jesus
X.E.	death (or blood)
X.F.	internal
X.G.	mine (or all people of the world)
X.H.	it is instant (or straight away)
X.I.	(the answer is up to the individual)
X.J.	(the answer is up to the individual)
son 2 - Etornal	Security

Lesson 2 - Eternal Security

II.A.	cast out
II.B.	eternal; never; forever and ever and ever!
II.C.1.	Christ's
II.C.2.	Forever!
III.A.3.	Angels
III.A.5.	Powers
III.A.9.	Depth
III.A.10.	separate
III.B.	world
III.C.2.	God
III.C.3.	forsake
III.D.	name
III.E.	deceived
III.E.1.c.	Father
III.E.3.	prayers
III.F.2.	perish
III.F.3.	nothing
III.F.4.	seals
III.F.5.	not of us
IV.A.	examine

Answer Key to the First Principles Discipleship Course

V.C.	will
V.D.	fear
VI.A.	cast out
VI.B.	eternal
VI.C.	No
VI.D.	True
VI.E.	all
VI.F.	There are NO SINS that Jesus didn't die to pay for; and there are NO
	SCRIPTURES that prove a believer who sins can lose their salvation.
VI.G.	seals it until heaven
VI.H.	my name
VI.I.	chastise

Lesson 3 - Believer's Baptism

grow
works; works
baptized
Moses
flock
Christ
spiritual
water
spiritual
(the answer is up to the individual)
believe
death
burial
resurrection
No
blood
out
Jesus
baptizing; love; commandments
To pay for all our sins
Life
life
As soon as possible

Lesson 4 - The Word of God

I.B.	God
II.F.	heaven; earth
II.G.1.	old testament
II.G.2.	new testament
II.I.	damnation (wrath or hell)
II.K.	wisdom; Holy Ghost (Holy Spirit)
II.L.	preserved
II.N.	not pass away
II.O.1.a.	law
II.O.1.b.	testimonies

wer Key to the Fi	rst Principles Discipleship Cou
II.O.1.c.	ways
II.O.1.d.	precepts
II.O.1.e.	statutes
II.O.1.f.	commandments
II.O.1.g.	judgments
II.O.1.h.	word
II.O.2.d.	Meditate
II.P.3.	Correction
II.P.5.	perfect
IV.B.	mouth
IV.C.1.	will
IV.C.2.	moved (like being guided)
IV.C.3.a.	Moses
IV.C.3.b.	David
IV.C.3.c.	Solomon
IV.C.3.d.	Isaiah
IV.C.3.e.	Paul
IV.C.3.f.	Peter
IV.D.	inspiration
IV.N.	faith; my word; life
V.B.	God
V.C.	upside down
V.D.	Jesus
V.E.1.	Jesus
V.E.2.	virgin
V.E.3.	rejected
V.E.4.	opened; sing
V.E.5.	thirty pieces
V.E.6.	pierced
V.E.8.	grave
V.F.1.	circle
V.F.2.	hanging
V.F.3.	Babel

Lesson 5 - Bible Study Techniques

II.A.1.	heart
II.A.2.	God
II.A.4.	charity
II.B.3.	The devil (or Satan)
II.C.5	Sodom; Gomorrah
II.C.7	manna
II.C.8	whale
II.D.	God
III.B.1	thus saith the Lord; or the word of God
III.B.2	resist
III.D.	armour
III.D.1.	truth
III.D.2.	righteousness
III.D.3.	gospel

ver ney to the I th	si I rincipies Discipiesnip Col
III.D.4.	faith
III.D.5.	salvation
III.D.6.	the Spirit
III.E.	sword; word
IV.A.	Study
IV.D.	light
IV.E.	read; hear; keep (obey)
IV.F.	word; light
V.A.2.	meditate
V.A.3.a.1)	received; readiness; daily
V.A.3.a.3)	eating
V.A.3.f.	doers; hearers
V.C.1.	preach; word
V.C.2.	power
V.C.4.	meekness
V.C.5.	doers; hearers
VII.A.	corrupt
VII.B.7.	confusion
VII.F.	add; take

SECTION ONE TEST

- 1. But he answered and said, It is written, Man shall not live by bread alone, but by every word that proceedeth out of the mouth of God
- 2. sinners (sinful)
- 3. The transgression (breaking) of God's law
- 4. (Any three of the following):

Thou/You shall have no other gods before Me.

Thou shall not make idols.

Thou shall not take the name of the LORD your God in vain.

Remember the Sabbath day, to keep it holy.

Honour thy father and thy mother.

Thou shall not murder.

Thou shall not commit adultery.

- Thou shall not steal.
- Thou shall not bear false witness against your neighbor.
- Thou shall not covet.
- 5. death
- 6. eternal
- 7. Grace
- 8. hell
- 9. True
- 10. The devil (or Satan)
- 11. Two
- 12. All
- 13.a. Body
- 13.b. Soul
- 13.c. Spirit
- 14. Soul
- 15. Spirit

10.	Gou
17.	A determined choice to turn away FROM sin, and turn TO Jesus Christ for
	salvation. It is being <i>very sorry</i> for your sin, and hating it!

18. No

1/

- 19. No
- 20. The Holy Spirit
- 21. (Any one of the following):
 - A love for the Bible

A love for God like never before - A personal walk with Him A changed life

A desire to do God's will, instead of only your own No more fears - True confidence in Christ and in the truth

The chastening hand of the Lord in your life when you sin

Spiritual discernment - able to sense spiritual things going on

- 22. Jesus Christ (or the Holy Spirit)
- 23. Chastise (correct) him/her
- Confess it before God openly admit it 24.a.
- 24.b. Forsake it
- 25. To immerse (or submerge, or place all the way into something)
- Spiritual baptism (or baptism by the Holy Spirit) 26.
- death 27.a
- burial 27.b.
- 27.c. resurrection
- 28. No
- 29. Repentance towards God; faith towards Jesus
- 30. 66
- 31.a. Old Testament
- 31.b. New Testament
- 32. 40
- 33. Hebrew
- 34. Greek
- 35. 1611
- 36. (Any one of the following): Its Unity Its Influence on the World **Its Supernatural Preservation** Its Fulfilled Prophecy
 - Its Scientific Accuracy
 - Its Historical Accuracy
 - The Claims of the Bible Itself
- preserved 37.
- 38. be deceived
- The word of God 39.
- 40. It is written
- (something like the following) A Christian's personal time of talking to and listening 41. to God through prayer and reading the words of God, the Bible.
- 42. (Any one of the following): **Bible Cross-References Study Bibles**

	Concordances
	Bible Atlas
	Commentaries, Study Guides and Bible Dictionaries
43.	37

44. It teaches that a person must **believe** before getting baptized

Lesson 6 - The New Testament Church

II.A.1.	assambling
II.A.1. II.A.2.	assembling Jesus
	Christ
II.A.2	
II.A.4.	congregation
II.A.5.	body
II.A.7.	
II.B.	household; apostle's doctrine (or the Bible)
II.C.	born
III.A.1.	Christ
III.A.2.	teaching
III.A.3.	baptizing
IV.B.	preaching
IV.C.	doctrine
IV.G.	spiritual
IV.I.1.	fellowship
IV.J.	ordinances
IV.J.2.	bread
IV.J.3.	one; another
IV.K.	witnessing
VI.	disciples
VI.A.	Bible
VI.B.2.	Agabus
VI.B.2.a.	prophets
VI.D.	Pastor
VI.D.3.a.	feeds
VI.D.3.b.	oversees
VI.D.3.e.	novice; elder
VI.D.3.f.	follow; soul
V.F.1.	servants
VIII.A.	God
VIII.B.	robbing
VIII.C.	Jesus
VIII.E.4.	first
IX.A.	Receiving God's word (salvation); Baptism
XI.B.	edify
XI.F.	grace
XI.I.3.	Teaching
XI.I.7.	mercy
XII.A.	Satan (the devil)
XII.B.	prophets
XIII.A.	assembling
	-

Answer Key to the First Principles Discipleship Course

	$\cdots \cdots $
XIII.B.	body
XIII.C.	Jesus
XIII.D.1.	Baptism
XIII.D.2.	The Lord's Supper
XIII.D.3.	Loving the brethren (or Loving one another)
XIII.E.1.	Evangelist
XIII.E.2.	Pastor
XIII.E.3.	Teacher
XIII.F.	(answer will be based on the list in Romans 12:6-8).

Lesson 7 - Bible Memorization

II.A.1.	think
II.A.2.	heart
II.B.	thoughts, or imaginations
II.C.	(Fill in with your own list of wrong thoughts)
III.A.1.	examining
III.A.2.	believing
III.A.3.	filling
III.A.4.	obeying
III.B.1.	hiding
III.C.	meditate
III.C.1.c	enemies
III.C.2.	think
III.C.2.a.	true
III.C.2.b.	honest
III.C.2.c.	just
III.C.2.d.	pure
III.C.2.e.	lovely
III.C.2.f.	good report
III.C.2.g.	virtue
III.C.2.h.	praise
III.C.2.i.	God (or Jesus)
III.C.4.	Spirit of Truth (or, Holy Spirit)
III.D.1.	јоу
III.E.3.	evil
IV.E.	Matthew 4:4 But he answered and said, It is written, Man shall not live by
	bread alone, but by every word that proceedeth out of the mouth of God.
	Hebrews 10:25 Not forsaking the assembling of ourselves together, as the

bread alone, but by every word that proceedeth out of the mouth of God. **Hebrews 10:25** Not forsaking the assembling of ourselves together, as the manner of some is; but exhorting one another: and so much the more, as ye see the day approaching.

Lesson 8 - Knowing God

II.A.1.	God
II.A.2.	known; creation
II.A.4.	excuse
II.C.1.	scriptures; all
II.D.2.	Father
II.D.3.	thee
III.A.1.e.	inventor

inel ney to the f	
III.A.2.	fool
III.B.2.	angry
III.B.3.	laugh; sing
III.B.4.	jealous; holy
III.D.2.	invisible
III.E.1.a.	created; made
III.E.1.b.	Jesus Christ
III.E.1.c.	consist
III.F.1.	good
III.F.2.	perish
III.F.3.	begotten Son
III.H.1.a.	us; our; our
III.H.1.e.	one
III.I.	Father; Word
IV.A.	no; spirit
IV.B.2.	AM
IV.B.3.	father
IV.C.3.a.	Father
IV.C.5.d.	father
IV.D.	spirit; truth
V.A.1.	Word
V.A.2.	God
V.A.3.	flesh
V.B.1.a.	God
V.B.1.b.	God
V.B.4.	God; with; us
V.D.5.	Father
V.E.2	was
V.E.3	began
V.E.4	All; him
V.F.1.a.	Holy Ghost
V.F.1.b	virgin
V.F.2.a.	strong; spirit; wisdom
V.F.2.b	tempted; sin
V.F.2.c	sin
V.F.2.d.	sin
V.F.3.	brothers; sisters
V.G.1.	Messias or Messiah (spelled differently, but the same word).
V.H.2.a	sinners; died
V.H.2.b	he; him; sin for us; righteousness
V.H.2.c.	blood; remission; Jesus; Christ; cleanseth
V.I.2.	500
V.I.3.	Jesus; raised up
V.I.4.	mediator
V.J.1.	Sabbath
V.K.3.	quickly
VI.A.1.	Spirit
VI.B.1.	Spirit; God
VI.B.2.	Holy; Ghost; one
	, ====, ====

er Rey to the I th	si i rincipies Dise
VI.C.2.	raised
VI.D.2.	born; Spirit
VI.D.3.	body; temple
VI.D.4.	wine; filled
VI.D.5.	sealed
VI.D.6.	study
VI.E.1.a.	wisdom
VI.E.1.b.	knowledge
VI.E.1.d.	healing
VI.E.1.f.	prophecy
VI.E.2.a.	prophecy
VI.E.2.b.	ministry
VI.E.2.c.	teaching
VI.E.2.d.	exhorting
VI.E.2.e.	giving
VI.E.2.f.	ruling
VI.E.2.g.	showing mercy
VI.F.1.a.	love
VI.F.1.b.	јоу
VI.F.1.c.	peace
VI.F.1.d.	longsuffering
VI.F.1.e.	gentleness
VI.F.1.f.	goodness
VI.F.1.g.	faith
VI.F.1.h.	meekness
VI.F.1.i.	temperance
	-

Lesson 9 - Praise and Worship

II.A.	honour; glory; pleasure
II.B.	heavens; heart
II.C.	seeks
III.B.	chosen; royal; holy; peculiar; praises
IV.B.2.	Lukewarm
IV.C.	honest; pure
V.C.1.	Abide
V.D.5.	sacrifice
V.D.6.	Ask; ask
V.E.	thanks
V.J.	communications

Lesson 10 - The Lord's Supper

II.A.	death; remembrance
II.B.	broken
III.A.1.	Lamb
III.D.1.	sin; sin
III.D.3.	blood
III.E.1.	water
III.E.4.a.	spirit
III.E.4.d.	blood

III.E.4.f.	door
VI.B.	desired
VI.C.	examine; sin
VI.D.	devils

SECTION TWO TEST

- 1. body
- 2. (something like) A group of baptized believers who are committed to obeying all that Christ has commanded
- 3. Not forsaking the assembling of ourselves together, as the manner of some is; but exhorting one another: and so much the more, as ye see the day approaching.
- 4. The Bible
- 5. The manager or overseer of the people and operations of the local church the pastor.
- 6. A servant working along side the pastor.
- 7. preaching
- 8. Satan
- 9. (Any of the following)
 - They have another authority besides the Bible. Either it will be in place of the Bible (Book of Mormon, Koran), along side *with* the Bible (having equal inspiration), or they will produce their own translation!
 - They require blind obedience to a human leader like a pope, or charismatic leader, or miracle worker.
 - They have a history of killing and suppressing those who do not agree with them (i.e., Islam, Catholicism in the Dark Ages, religious wars).
 - They usually emphasize obscure passages in their Bible instead of clear ones (i.e., Matt 24:13 and Acts 2:38 instead of Rom 10:13).
 - They emphasize *secret* societies and special revelations from God that cannot be verified! (Mohammed's visions, Fatima, Joseph Smith, etc.)
- 10. doer
- 11. location or reference
- 12. God
- 13. 1) Through Creation, 2) the Bible, 3) through God's Son.
- 14. 1John 5:7
- 15. Jehovah Saves
- 16. God with us
- 17. father
- 18. sinned
- 19. sin
- 20. resurrected, or rose again
- 21. the Holy Ghost
- 22. (Any of the following) Love, Joy, Peace, Longsuffering, Gentleness, Goodness, Faith, Meekness, Temperance
- 23. glorify or praise
- 24. Lukewarm
- 25. the Spirit
- 26. sacrifice
- 27. thanks

- 28. (something like) a regular time where a parent reads a portion of the Bible, and talks with the children about it, and then prays with them about various needs, and for them to live like Jesus.
- 29. Yes
- 30. A special command by Jesus for the Church to obey
- 31. Baptism; the Lord's Supper; and to Love one another
- 32. The death of Christ
- 33. body
- 34. unleavened
- 35. unleavened
- 36. heart

Lesson 11 – Prayer

I.E.	walk
II.A.	seek; seek
III.A.2.	knows
III.A.6.	will
III.B.	joy
III.E.2.	temptation
III.E.3.	pleases
III.E.5.a.	mountain
III.E.5.c.	kings
IV.A.	closet
V.B.4.c.	knock
V.B.7.	thankful
V.C.	Praise; Repent; Believe; Ask; Listen; Yield, Thankful; Always
VII.A.3.	iniquity
VII.B.	forgive
VII.C.	will; will; amiss
VII.D.	faith
VII.E.	abide
VII.F.	name

Lesson 12 - The Will of God

II.B.	pleasure
III.B.1.	saved
III.B.2.	Spirit
III.B.3.	all
III.B.4.	Lord; Christ
III.B.6.	suffer
IV.E.	delight
IV.F.	peace

Lesson 13 - Spiritual Warfare

I.A.	man
II.A.1.	Adam
II.B.3.	correct you (not to punish you)
II.C.4.	flesh
II.C.5.	escape

~	1 1 1
II.C.10.a.	flesh; Spirit
III.B.	punishment (or condemnation)
III.D.	dead
III.E.	selves
III.F.	lose; find; losing control over it
III.H.	dung
III.I.	crucified; Christ
IV.2.	hidden (or inner)
IV.B.4.	defile
IV.C.1.	Marriage
IV.C.2.	idols
IV.C.4.	withdraw
IV.C.5.	love
IV.D.1.a.	world
IV.D.1.d.	devour

Lesson 14 - The Christian Family

II.B.	Father
П.Б. II.C.	soul
III.B.	seek
III.B. III.C.	40
IV.A.2. IV.B.1.	help
	good undefiled
IV.B.2.	
IV.B.3.	putting away (divorce)
IV.C.2.	glorify; God
IV.C.3.a.	help
IV.D.1.	saved (born again)
IV.D.2	one
IV.D.6.	children
IV.D.7.	two
V.C.	wrong; hardness; kind
V.F.	esteem; better
VI.A.	love; body
VI.B.	Christ; church
VI.C.	head; Christ
VI.D.	sanctify; cleanse; word
VI.E.1.	knowledge
VI.E.2.	honour
VI.E.3.	heir
VI.F.	bitter
VII.A.	help; a person who makes up for what is lacking on his part
VII.B.	from
VII.C.	submit
VII.C.1.	all things
VII.C.2.	God; men
VII.D.	reverence
VII.E.	conversation; fear
VII.F.	Meek; quiet

wer Key io ine Fi	rsi I rincipies Discipiesnip Course
VII.G.	desire; rule
VIII.A.	heritage; reward
VIII.B.1	child
VIII.B.2.	provoke; nurture; admonition; discourages
VIII.B.3.	diligently
VIII.B.4.a.	wisdom
VIII.B.4.b.	stature
VIII.B.4.c.	favour with God
VIII.B.4.d.	favour with man
VIII.C.4.	obey; all
VIII.C.5.	honour
VIII.C.6.	parents
VIII.C.7.	loveth
VIII.C.8.	No
VIII.C.9.	holiness
VIII.C.10.c.	hope
VIII.C.13.a.	hell
VIII.C.13.b.	Foolishness; rod
VIII.C.13.c.	mother; shame
VIII.C.13.d.	rest
VIII.C.14.a.	beat; rod
VIII.C.14.b.	betimes
VIII.C.14.c.	No

Lesson 15 – Finances

II.A.	steward
II.A.1.a.	Potiphar
II.A.1.b.	Everything except Potiphar's wife
II.A.2.	all
II.A.3.	gift; giveth; take away
II.A.4.	love
II.A.5.	faithfulness
II.A.6.	enjoy; kingdom
II.E.1.	Wisdom (or understanding)
III.A.	God
III.B.4.a.	pleasures
III.C.	receive
III.D.	honest; all
IV.	firstfruits
IV.B.	One-Tenth (10%)
IV.C.	Abraham
IV.D.	The Temple (storehouse); your church
IV.E.	Sunday (the first day of the week)
V.A.2.	sincerity

SECTION THREE TEST

- 1. Jesus (or God)
- 2. Repetitious
- 3. God

- 4. Everywhere; your Closet; or in the Church
- 5. Seeking; Knocking
- 6. God's
- 7. (Any of the following)
 - Not being saved
 - Uncertain or hesitant about what you are praying for
 - Unforgiving
 - Holding onto some sin in your life
 - Asking for the wrong things
 - Having improper relationships with others (hating someone)
 - Just being selfish in your prayer requests
 - Not putting God first
 - Being Lazy
- 8. You are successful in God's eyes when you have discovered His will for your life, and you accomplish that will.
- 9. God (or God's will)
- 10. do
- 11. No
- 12. Trust in the Lord with all your heart
- 13. the old man
- 14. We still have our old nature from Adam
- 15. As deadly
- 16. As already judged on the cross
- 17. The person's
- 18. provision (or to make it easy)
- 19. Hide it away in our hearts (store it away)
- 20. Body; Soul; Spirit
- 21. (Any of the following): Companionship Completeness
 - Enjoyment
 - Protection

Representation

- 22. (Any of the following) God sees marriage as good and pure and enduring God sees marriage as built upon friendship
 - God sees marriage is a covenant
- 23. Courtship
- 24. (Any one of the following): Both people need to be born again (or saved) Give 100% to the marriage Delete hateful words from your vocabulary Have a lot of grace with each other Both of you need to submit to God's word Look forward to children Burn the bridges back to your old life and loves Realize your marriage and family are your first ministry Have a regular family Bible time Romance your spouse regularly

- Listen to one another without grudging Purpose to have fun with your family once a week
- 25. To be a team-leader
- 26. To be a help
- 27. God's reward (or blessing)
- 28. Yes
- 29. Obey their parents
- 30. God the Father
- 31. No
- 32. hell
- 33. the love of money
- 34. (Any of the following) To provide for the needs of you and your family To meet the needs of others To pay for the operation of the government To pay for the operation of your church
- 35. (Any of the following)
 People trust in money instead in God
 People love earthly possessions instead of heavenly ones
 People think God's blessings can be measured by possessions
 People's life objective becomes having only money
- 36. (Any of the following) Wisdom
 A righteous life
 A good night's sleep
 The word of God
 Good health
 Quietness
- 37. firstfruits
- 38. by obedience to God's command
- 39. $1/10^{\text{th}}$ or ten percent of our income
- 40. They are robbing God of what we owe Him

Lesson 16 - Personal Evangelism

II.A.1.	few
II.A.2.	blind
II.A.3.	damned
II.B.1.	free
II.D.	labourers (or preachers)
II.D.1.	believe
II.D.2.	heard
II.D.3.	preacher
III.A.3.	reprove (or convict or convince)
III.A.4.	draw
III.B.1.	sower (or planter)
III.B.2.	ambassadors
III.B.3.	eyes
IV.A.3.	search
IV.B.1.	sinner

IV.B.2.	Jesus; sinner
IV.C.	none; all; death; works; love

Lesson 17 - Wine and Strong Drink

II.A.1.a.	New
II.A.1.b.	Old
II.A.2.	strong
II.A.3.a.1)	cluster
II.A.3.a.3)	new
II.A.3.a.4)	pure
II.A.3.a.6)	new
II.A.3.b.3)	use
II.A.3.b.5)a)	die
II.A.3.b.6)	war
II.B.2.e.1)	sorrow
II.B.2.i.	home
II.E.1.	sow (or plant)
II.F.3	sober
II.F.6.	were; washed; sanctified; from
II.G.1.c.	lukewarm
II.G.4.	given
II.G.6.b.	new
II.H.5.	dominion

Lesson 18 - My Job and Employer

II.B.1.	Jesus Christ
II.C.1.	family (or home)
II.D.1.a.1)	light
II.D.2.a.	Jesus
II.D.2.f.	business
II.D.2.g.	patiently
II.E.4.	servant
III.A.2.d.1)	alcoholic
III.A.2.d.2)	idols
III.E.1.a.	least; much
III.A.2.d.2)	idols
III.E.1.a. III.E.2.a.3) III.E.2.b.1)	money family
III.E.2.b.3)	God
III.E.2.b.4)	treasures

Lesson 19 - Creation and Evolution

VII.C.1.	Behemoth; Leviathan
VII.C.2.	flood; covered
IX.A.2.	change
IX.D.2.	elements
IX.D.3.	noise
IX.D.4.a.	conversation
IX.D.4.d.	spot; blameless

Lesson 20 - The Future

II.B.2.	holy
II.B.3.	angels
II.B.4.	pain
II.B.6.	new
III.B.2.	eternal (or, for ever and ever)
III.B.3.	torment (or, eternal judgment)
III.B.6.	vengeance
III.C.	descended
III.D.1.	ever
III.D.2.	No; Now
V.A.2.d.	twinkling
V.A.3.a.	Enoch
V.A.3.b.	Elijah
V.A.4.	Lot; Noah
V.A.6.	treasures; heaven
V.B.1.	Jacob's
V.B.2.a.	God
V.C.2.	wicked
V.C.5.	lake of fire
VI.C.1.	crown; appearing
VI.C.2.	quickly; come; Jesus

Lesson 21 – Discipleship

III.B.	commit
III.C.	teaching
III.E.1.	word
III.E.2.	believers (or, Christians)
III.E.3.	Church
V.A.	upside
VI.A.	any
VI.C.	deny
VI.E.	follow

SECTION FOUR TEST

- 1. Not slothful in business; fervent in spirit; serving the Lord.
- 2. Go; teach; baptize
- 3. (any of the following): Because of the sinful condition of the world Because of the life-changing power of the Truth Because of the simplicity of Salvation Because of the lack of labourers Because it is the only way that works
- 4. convince them of their sin (or, convict)
- 5. (any of the following): Gospel leaflets (or tracts) A New Testament (or, Bible) Your own testimony Clean breath

- 6. That they are a sinner in God's eyes
- 7. Repent of sin; Receive Christ
- 8. Jesus (or, God)
- 9. Yes; because they are a testimony of Christ to the workers
- 10. Yes; You draw the line when you are asked to do something that is against the Scriptures
- 11. No
- 12. old; new
- 13. The wine itself
- 14. sin
- 15. as a drug
- 16. False
- 17. Yes
- 18. dominion
- 19. A desire to accomplish something by your life to better yourself, or someone else around you.
- 20. Yes
- 21. The theory on the origin of all things through a continuous process of innovative change, from chaos, to complexity (or from simple to the complex) all by chance.
- 22. The Big bang
- 23. (any of the following): The First and Second Laws of Thermodynamics (including "entropy") The Law of cause and Effect The Law of Biogenesis Mendel's laws
- 24. 6
- 25. nothing
- 26. About 6,000 years old
- 27. Job
- 28. The atmosphere; Outer Space; and God's Dwelling Place
- 29. New
- 30. Because He cannot allow sin into heaven, and had to have a place to put the devil and his angels.
- 31. (something like) A real place of fire, darkness, torment, damnation, that is eternal.
- 32. Luke 16
- 33. Until they are cast into the lake of Fire (or simply, forever)
- 34. The Rapture
- 35. 7 years
- 36. Male virgin Jews
- 37. When the Christians will receive their rewards for living for Christ
- 38. Armageddon
- 39. Lord
- 40. The Millennium (or, the 1,000 year reign of Christ)
- 41. 1,000 years
- 42. Jesus Christ
- 43. White; all the unsaved of all time
- 44. New Heavens; new earth; new Jerusalem

- upside; 12 Yes 46.
- 47.